Kehoe, Barbara (EEA)

From: Kirzec, John (DEP) [John.Kirzec@state.ma.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 2:03 PM

To: Kehoe, Barbara (ENV)

Subject: publish in Env. Monitor 5/6/09 i[[:fl“[l

APR 2 1 2009.

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection M E P A
Bureau of Waste Prevention

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Department of Environmental Protection acting in accordance with the
provisions of M.G.L. chapter 111, Sections 142A and 142M, will hold a public hearing on proposed
revisions to the Massachusetts State Implementation Plan (SIP) for ozone. The revision will consist of
a proposed approval for the creation of emission reduction credits (ERC) pursuant to 310 CMR 7.00
Appendix B for the following applicant:

InteliCoat Technologies
28 Gaylord Street
South Hadley, MA

This public hearing is being held to gather public comments on the above-mentioned applications for
ERC before the approvals are submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency as a revision to
the Massachusetts SIP for ozone.

Persons wishing to review the application may do so Monday through Friday, during business hours
at the Western Regional Office of the Department of Environmental Protection, 436 Dwight Street,
Springfield, Massachusetts.

The public hearing will be conducted under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 30A on:
Monday, June 8, 2009 - 10:00 a.m.

Department of Environmental Protection
Western Regional Office

436 Dwight Street

Springfield, Massachusetts

Conference Room 517

The public hearing site is wheelchair accessible.
Testimony may be presented orally or in writing at the public hearing. Written comments will be

accepted until 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 11, 2009. Please submit three copies of any written
testimony. Written testimony may be submitted to:



Department of Environmental Protection
Western Regional Office

436 Dwight Street

Springfield, MA 01103

Attn: Marc Simpson

By Order of the Department
Laurie Burt
Commissioner

Thanks!

John Kirzec, AQ Permitting
436 Dwight Street - 5th floor
Springfield, MA 01151

(413) 755-2225
john.kirzec@state.ma.us



